500 WATTS — 1420 KILOCYCLES
POST OFFICE BOX 647 —_— MURPHYSBORO, ILLINOIS

Pebruary 8, 1955

Dear D.X.ers

Please, please excuse the long delay in answering

our reception report, "too many duties in gett
g new station ggoggiiﬁg properly," is the bgst hE
excuse we can offer.

This eonfirms your reception report of WINI on
October 25, 195%, between 2300 and 2130 A.M.,
Central Standard tine.

We thought you might like to knov the following:
WINI is equipped with Gates 500 GY Transmitter, re-
mote~controlled from studio. Our tower 1s 170 feet,
guyed, series fed.

That's about it. Thanks loads for the report!

Sinecerely,

e lildinok (e )

Chief BEngineer
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